The Post Box

The first British wayside letter boxes were erected in the Channel Islands in 1852. The idea was adopted on the mainland the next year and the first UK box appeared in Botchergate Carlisle during 1853. They rapidly spread throughout the land, mostly in cities. There is a plaque at the London Road end of Botchergate commemorating the site of this box.
The post box at the Old  Post Office is a “Ludlow” style manufactured by the Eagle Range and Foundry Company in about 1885. They are grouped together under the generic term "Ludlow boxes" as those made by James Ludlow & Son are by far the most prevalent. According to Post office & the Letter Box Study Group records only a handful of Eagle Range and Foundry boxes survive.

Ludlow boxes are special because unlike traditional cast iron post boxes they are made largely of wood. The construction is a simple rustic pine box with a cast iron face plate. 
They were introduced because, until 1910, sub-postmasters were responsible for the provision of secure posting facilities in their post offices. As the traditional cast iron boxes were heavy and expensive, James Ludlow & Son introduced a range of much cheaper boxes which they could supply at a competitive price to sub-postmasters. Our box would have started life in another location and been installed in the cottage when the Post Office was moved from beside the railway station.
